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Patterson, Connie

From: Kolczynski, John
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 2:50 PM
To: Patterson, Connie
Subject: RE: 2019-368 BRADLEY POND PUD REVIEW

Connie,  
 
I only have one comment for the PUD: 
 

 All roads are to be 24’ wide from edge of pavement to edge of pavement. 
 
 
John F. Kolczynski E.I. 
Traffic Studies Associate Engineer 
Traffic Engineering Division 
1007 Superior Street 
Jacksonville, Florida 32254 
(904) 255-7547 
 
 
 

From: Patterson, Connie  
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 11:11 AM 
To: Salem, Soliman; Parola, Helena; Kolczynski, John; Sands, Mike; McCoy, Tanja; Warnock, Blaine; McDaniel, Jody; 
Joseph, Daryl; Namey, Joe; Hubsch, Charles; Price, Mollie L.; West, Susan R. - Consulting Engineer; Gallup, William R.; 
Lamb, John T.; Wilson, Kurtis 
Subject: RE: 2019-368 BRADLEY POND PUD REVIEW 
 
Sending again. The file was too large. 
 

From: Patterson, Connie  
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 11:06 AM 
To: Salem, Soliman <Soliman@coj.net>; Parola, Helena <HParola@coj.net>; Kolczynski, John <JohnFK@coj.net>; Sands, 
Mike <MSands@coj.net>; McCoy, Tanja <TMcCoy@coj.net>; Warnock, Blaine <Warnock@coj.net>; McDaniel, Jody 
<JodyM@coj.net>; Joseph, Daryl <DJoseph@coj.net>; Namey, Joe <Namey@coj.net>; Hubsch, Charles 
<CHUBSCH@coj.net>; Price, Mollie L. <pricml@jea.com>; 'West, Susan R. - Consulting Engineer' <westsr@jea.com>; 
'Gallup, William R.' <GallupW@duvalschools.org>; Lamb, John T. <John.Lamb@jaxsheriff.org>; Wilson, Kurtis 
<KRWilson@coj.net> 
Subject: 2019-368 BRADLEY POND PUD REVIEW 
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
The Current Planning Division of the Planning and Development Department would appreciate any 
comments or recommendations that your agency/department may have on the proposed 
development. Please review the attached and e-mail your comments or recommendations to this 
office no later than: Friday, June 7, 2019. 
 
Connie Patterson 
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City Planner II 
City of Jacksonville I Planning & Development Department  
214 North Hogan Street, Suite 300 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 
(904)255-7822 
 

 
 


